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Re Application for: S
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Class and Nature of Activitygoo

Applicant:
Location of Facility:

EPA Ref. No: W0291 - 01

Waste License Application

Forgehill Recycling Ltd.
Forgehill, Ballycureen, Cork
EHIS Ref: 0485

Dear Ms. Richards, ,

I refer to the above application for a Waste Llcense for the proposed development at

Forge Hill, Ballycureen, Cork.

The following HSE departments weré made aware of the consultation request for the

proposed development on 15™ June 2016.

e Emergency Planning,
e Health Protection,
e Estates and
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We have examined the application and visited the proposed site.

We have no response to make regarding this application.

Yo incerel

Declan Hamilton :
Principal Environmental Health Officer

All correspondence or any queries with regard to this report including acknowledgement of this
report should be forwarded to Mr. Declan Hamiliton, Principal Environmental Health Officer,
Health Service Executive, Impact Building, Fr. Matthews Quay, Cork
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